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Dear Mr. Davis: 

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) has received the National Aeronautics and 

Space Administration Johnson Space Center White Sands Test Facility (Permittee) 500 Area Fuel 

Storage (SWMU 47) Investigation Work Plan: Phase I (Work Plan), dated June 29, 2021. NMED 

has completed review of the Work Plan and hereby issues this Approval with the following 

modifications. 

MODIFICATIONS 

1. Section 4.2.5, Monitoring Well Installation, Pages 12 and 13

Permittee Statement: "Based on experience gained from monitoring wells installed in the

400 Area, there is a minimum amount of recharge required to obtain representative

samples of approximately 0.5 gpm [gallons per minute]. In addition, there must be sufficient

water in the well to purge the sampling system (pump and tubing) and the well. This can be

as much as 8 to 10 gallons. Additionally, the low-flow bladder pumps must be submerged in

the water to function properly. Therefore, the completed well must have at least 15 ft of
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